
Attachment B 
 

Questions Request Form VA256-17-Q-0784 
AHU Preventive Maintenance Service 

 
# SOW 

Reference 
Question Answer 

1   The requirement to be Service Disable 
Veteran Owned (SDVOSB) Company as 

defined by VIP? Will it be strikly followed:  

The solicitation was posted as Veteran 
Owned Small Business (VOSB) set aside 

whether quotes are submitted from VOSB or 
SDVOSB both small business socio economic 
groups must be certified as defined by VIP. 

Yes it will be strickly followed.   
2   How many units? Refer to attachment with solicitation AHU 

Locations 
3   Can you post the sign it sheet? No, the sign it sheet is strickly for Contracting 

Purposes it has no bearing on the solicitation.  
4   Are the VFDs’ included in the maintenance 

and repairs? 
NO 

5   Filter disposal location – Where to dispose? Contractor will dispose all his product. 
6   What are filter sizes? 24X24X2 AND 12X24X2.  

HEPPA FILTER DNT AHU 1 thru 7 is 24X24X12 
7   # of AHU and Location? See VAMC Campus HVAC diagram 
8   Are Bonds required? Yes 
9   Is this one contract with maintenance on 

AHUs’ and one contract w/ boilets and one 
contract for Chillers  

This contract is for preventative maintenance 
for AHUs’ only.  

10   Are These 3 different contracts AHU, Chillers, 
Boilers 

Yes, all are solicited separately by three 
different Contract Specialist 

11   Who supplies filters and belts? Contractor 
12   Request list of Filters  
13   What are the size(measurement) of the 

filters? 
24X24X2 AND 12X24X2.  

HEPPA FILTER DNT AHU 1 thru 7 is 24X24X12 
14   Are any units still under warranty and if so, 

which units?  
Dixie Building  

15    
 On the emergency call out, what is the 

response time? 

2 hours 

16    
 On the maintenance and filter change, are 

we going by the manufacturers 
recommendation? 

Yes 

17    
 When was the last maintenance performed 

on the AHU’s? 

This Year 

18    
 Will the work need to be performed after 

hours, weekends, nights? 

Yes 

19    
 What time of year do you want the major 

(full annual) maintenance to be performed? 

Winter 

 


